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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Directors
T1International USA
St. Louis Park, Minnesota

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of T1International USA which comprise the
statements of financial position as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the related statements of

activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of T1International USA as of December 31, 2024 and 2023, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of T1International USA and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about T1International USA's ability
to continue as a going concern for one year after the date the financial statements are available to be
issued.

CLAglobal.com/disclaimer
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Board of Directors
T1International USA

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of T1lInternational USA’s internal control. Accordingly, no such
opinion is expressed.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about T1International USA’s ability to continue as a going concern
for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

WM%% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
March 14, 2025
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T1INTERNATIONAL USA

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Prepaid Expenses
Pledges Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accrued Expenses
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

@)

2024 2023

505,746 350,393
12,663 4,468
6,291 11,078
524,700 365,939
17,026 30,960
17,026 30,960
507,674 334,979
507,674 334,979
524,700 365,939




T1INTERNATIONAL USA
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

REVENUE AND SUPPORT WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Contributions and Grants
Contract Service Fees
Other Income
Total Revenue and Support

EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Program Services Expense
Supporting Services Expense:
Management and General
Fundraising and Development
Total Supporting Services Expenses

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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2024 2023

346,414 275,537
- 10,000
220,566 88,447
566,980 373,984
263,908 269,038
72,153 106,895
58,224 83,819
130,377 190,714
394,285 459,752
172,695 (85,768)
334,979 420,747
507,674 334,979




Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Payroll Taxes
Professional Services
Legal Fees

Office Expenses
Information Technology
Travel

Insurance

Training and Development
Other

Total Expenses

T1INTERNATIONAL USA
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Program Management Fundraising and 2024
Services and General Development Total

$ 195,954 $ 24,862 $ 42,440 263,256

34,344 9,102 8,247 51,693

15,821 9,415 3,686 28,922

11,148 (250) - 10,898

- 12,486 - 12,486

218 2,037 72 2,327

- 102 - 102

1,771 - - 1,771

- 6,796 - 6,796

1,882 4,491 4,000 10,373

2,770 3,112 (221) 5,661

$ 263,908 $ 72,153 $ 58,224 394,285

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Payroll Taxes
Professional Services
Accounting Fees

Legal Fees

Office Expenses
Information Technology
Travel

Insurance

Training and Development
Other

Total Expenses

T1INTERNATIONAL USA
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Program Management Fundraising and 2023
Services and General Development Total

$ 204,030 $ 53,056 $ 67,423 $ 324,509

32,773 10,995 9,904 53,672

17,732 7,501 5,822 31,055

5,500 - - 5,500

- 8,309 - 8,309

- 11,057 - 11,057

289 1,361 392 2,042

- 365 - 365

351 - - 351

- 6,602 - 6,602

3,241 4,447 (8) 7,680

5,122 3,202 286 8,610

$ 269,038 $ 106,895 $ 83,819 $ 459,752

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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T1INTERNATIONAL USA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

2024 2023
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ 172,695 (85,768)
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Prepaid Expenses (8,195) 1,300
Pledges Receivable 4,787 (6,202)
Accounts Receivable - 55,000
Accrued Expenses (13,934) 8,393
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 155,353 (27,277)
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 155,353 (27,277)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 350,393 377,670
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR $ 505,746 350,393

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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NOTE 1

T1INTERNATIONAL USA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

T1International USA (Organization) is a nonprofit corporation incorporated on July 29, 2019,
to give local communities the tools they need to stand up for their rights so that access to
insulin and diabetes supplies becomes a reality for all. This mission is fulfilled by raising
awareness, sharing knowledge, sharing data, and campaigning. Significant sources of
revenue include one large grant and many contributions from individual donors.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider all cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three
months or less, which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term purposes, to
be cash and cash equivalents. Cash and highly liquid financial instruments restricted to
building projects, endowments that are perpetual in nature, or other long-term purposes are
excluded from this definition.

Pledges Receivable

The Organization records pledges receivable which represent unconditional promises to
give as revenue when the promise is received. Accounts receivable are written off when all
reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted. During the years ended December 31,
2024 and 2023, there were no pledges receivable written off. The Organization believes all
pledges receivable at December 31, 2024 will be fully collected within one year. Accordingly,
no allowance for doubtful accounts or discount is required.

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor or grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions.
Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, which will be met by the
passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions
are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in
perpetuity. Gifts of long-lived assets and gifts of cash restricted for the acquisition of
long-lived assets are recognized as revenue when the assets are placed in service.
Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the
stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was
restricted has been fulfilled, or both.

(8)



NOTE 1

T1INTERNATIONAL USA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Net Assets (Continued)

Donor-restricted funds received and satisfied in the same fiscal year are recorded as without
donor restrictions. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net
assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions
are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Basis of Accounting

The Organization uses the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenue and support and
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Revenue and Revenue Recognition

Contributions are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional
promise to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received. Conditional promises to
give are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend have been substantially
met.

Contract service fees are recognized when services identified in the contract have been
completed.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses
present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Salaries and related expenses are allocated based on job descriptions and the best
estimates of management. Expenses, other than salaries and related expenses, are
allocated as each expense occurs using management’s best estimate.

Income Taxes

T1International USA qualifies as a tax-exempt organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and similar statues of Minnesota law. Accordingly, income taxes
have not been recorded in the accompanying financial statements.

The Organization has not taken any uncertain tax positions that require recognition under
applicable accounting guidance.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires us to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates, and those differences could be
material.

9)



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

NOTE 4

T1INTERNATIONAL USA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND 2023

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsequent Events

We have evaluated subsequent events through March 14, 2025, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Organization regularly monitors the availability of income required to meet its operating
needs and other contractual commitments. For purposes of analyzing resources available to
meet general expenditures over a 12-month period, the Organization considers all
expenditures related to its ongoing activities.

The following financial assets are available one year after the balance sheet date:

2024 2023
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 505,746 $ 350,393
Pledges Receivable 6,291 11,078
Accounts Receivable - -
Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs
for General Expenditures Within One Year $ 512,037 $ 361,471

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

T1International USA shared multiple board members as well as an executive director with
the Organization T1International, based in the United Kingdom. During 2024,
T1International UK dissolved and transferred cash to T1Inernational USA. During the years
ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, T1International UK paid T1International USA
$219,959 and $84,440 to continue their work.

Contributions from the Organization’s board members and staff are included in the total
donations recorded on the statement of activities. During the years ended December 31,
2024 and 2023, there were total contributions from board and staff members of $11,811 and
$2,477.

REVENUE CONCENTRATION
T1International USA receives grant funding representing 65% from 2 donors and 64% from
three donors of its revenues during the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023. Should

these sources be discontinued, T1International USA would have to pursue alternative
funding sources to continue its operations.

(10)
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34
** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

- 990

Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2024

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2024 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B ggpelcl;g a.tf) . C Name of organization D Employer identification number
fuaress | T1INTERNATIONAL Usa
e Doing business as  T1INTERNATIONAL 84-2544817
rotuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Final | PO BOX 13344 802-922-4780
il City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 566,980.
fononded|  PORTLAND, OR 97213 H(a) Is this a group return
ﬁgﬁn_ca_ F Name and address of principal officer: SHAINA KASPER for subordinates? Yes No
pending 21 KENT STREET ’ MONTPELIER ’ VT 05602 H(b) Are all subordinates included? Yes No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: T1INTERNATIONAL,COM H(c) Group exemption number
K_Form of organization: Corporation Trust Association Other | L Year of formation: 2019 | M State of legal domicile: MN

[Partl| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO SUPPORT LOCAL COMMUNITIES TO

GIVE THEM THE TOOLS THEY NEED TO STAND UP FOR THEIR RIGHTS.

Check this box

if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

o
£l 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 8
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) 4 8
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2024 (Part V, line2a) . . ... 5 5
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NneCeSSary) 6 200
%G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 ... ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ... 275,537, 566,418,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) 97,074. 0.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) .. ... ... 0. 0.
©| 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 1,373, 562.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 373,984, 566,980,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
2 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 324,511, 343,871,
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 58,224,
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 135,240. 50,414,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 459,751, 394,285,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from lin@ 12 ... -85,767. 172,695,
‘5% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) 341,168, 524,700,
% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, N 26) 5,435, 17,026.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from iN€ 20 ... 335,733. 507,674.
[Part 1l | Signature Block
Under penalties-sfgpesiuyy, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, corredgt, anﬁmp‘[ﬁ,te. Declara‘s‘.ﬁe-f—p{gpaw_(other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge, . _
// e =7 |‘|-/J.‘|-/LUL3
Sign | SIS BITeEr Date
Here ISHAINA KASPER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ““k PTIN
Paid DEIRDRE HODGSON DEIRDRE HODGSON 04/11/25 seli-employed  [P01484710
Preparer |Firm'sname  CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Firm'sEIN  41-0746749
Use Only | Firm's address 220 SOUTH SIXTH STREET SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 Phone no.612-376-4500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... Yes No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

432001 12-10-24

Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ...

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
T1INTERNATIONAL USA SUPPORTS LOCAL COMMUNITIES BY GIVING THEM THE

TOOLS THEY NEED TO STAND UP FOR THEIR RIGHTS SO THAT ACCESS TO INSULIN
AND DIABETES SUPPLIES BECOMES A REALITY FOR ALL,

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [ Ives [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 263,908, including grants of $ 0. ) (Revenue $ 220,004. )
FOR OUR PROGRAMS ACCOMPLISHMENTS, WE NOW HAVE 41 CHAPTERS ACROSS THE

USA (PLUS OTHERS WORLDWIDE), VOLUNTEER ADVOCATES HAVE ACHIEVED AMAZING
THINGS SUCH AS SECURING MEDIA COVERAGE, EDUCATING THE PUBLIC AND
POLITICIANS, GAINING COMMITMENTS TO ENSURE TRANSPARENCY AND,
ULTIMATELY, LOWER INSULIN COSTS. OUR WORKSHOP BRINGS TOGETHER
SUPPORTERS AND CHAPTER LEADERS TO BUILD THEIR SKILLS AND ADVOCATE TO
PUSH FOR MORE AFFORDABLE, ACCESSIBLE INSULIN AND SUPPLIES.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 263,908.

Form 990 (2024)
432002 12-10-24
2
10220411 131839 A171618 2024.03030 T1INTERNATIONAL USA Al716181



Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Form 990 (2024) T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF"YeS," complete SCREAUIB A ... 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | .................coo oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 | X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lll ....................ccooiv oo 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvoovveeei . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAMt Il ... ..o\ oo, 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedUle D, Part IV ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. ..................ccccoi oo 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI oo 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..................c..cooio oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ........................coo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IX ... e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, PartS XI @NG XUl ..o\ o\ oo 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... 14a| X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.ccooi oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il @nd IV ..o 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? f "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ................c.o oo 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il ..................o e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccooooovoieeeeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if "Yes." complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ... 21 X
432003 12-10-24 Form 990 (2024)
3
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Form 990 (2024) T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 2? f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il .......................cooo oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE J ... 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 liN@ 25@ ............ooe e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exXemPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | ................cccoccvicioiveeeeee . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE L, PAMt | ...\ oo, 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il .....................cccveviiii.. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete SCheAUIE L, Part IV ... e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ....................cocoooeeeeee . 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete SCheAUIE L, Part IV ... 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? if "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ................. oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? |f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | .................. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE N, PAIE Il ...\ .o oo, 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ..o 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, N8 T oo 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? i "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lin@ 2 ...................c.ccococioeeoeeieieeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ................ e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V' \:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WInNINGs 10 Prze WINNEIS ? 1c | X
432004 12-10-24 Form 990 (2024)
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[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn .. . ... 2a 5
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? jf "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O .......................... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUcCtible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 FI18 FOIM 82822 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . [ 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .. [ 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953? 17
If "Yes," complete Form 6069.
432005 12-10-24 Form 990 (2024)
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Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. rorgach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ...

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

(4]

7a

9

Yes [ No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 8
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... .. 1b 8
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the gOVerNiNg DoAY 2 7a X
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body? 7b X
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

TR QOVEINMING DOy ? 8a | X
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes. " provide the names and addresses on Schedule QO oo 9 X

[0 [ I E N (]
el Rl Kol K

Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a | X
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b [ X
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a | X

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b [ X

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe

0n Schedule O ROW thiS WAS TOME ... .........cooo oo 12¢
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed = MN,AL AK AR, CA,CO,CT, FL,GA HI, 6 IL KS
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
KATE PIDWERBECKI - 415-310-8027
PO BOX 13344, PORTLAND, OR 97213
432006 12-10-24 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl |:|

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
® |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 2 % . g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| = [ 5 e (g 1099-NEC) and related
below Elel.]Ee18E s organizations
ine) |E|E|c|5 |58 5

(1) ELIZABETH PFIESTER 24,00

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 16,00 | X X 0 89,575, 0.
(2) SHAINA KASPER 32,00

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X X 77,000, 0. 0.
(3) DAVID FRASER 1.00

TRUSTEE 1,00 |X 0. 0. 0.
(4) HEATHER ROBINSON 1.00

TREASURER 1,00 |X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) MELISSA PASSARELLI 1.00

BOARD MEMBER & CHAIR 1.00 | X 0. 0. 0.
(6) HARPREET NAGRA 1.00

TRUSTEE 1,00 |X 0. 0. 0.
(7) CAMERON HALL 1.00

TRUSTEE 1,00 |X 0. 0. 0.
(8) MATTHEW DINGER 1.00

TRUSTEE 1,00 |X 0. 0. 0.
432007 12-10-24 Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 8
| Part Vi | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one . .
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S e organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related e g g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations é g g £ 1099-NEC) and related
below 21E|.|2l28 = organizations
1b Subtotal - 77,000, 89,575, 0.
c 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinesibandic) ...................cooovooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 77,000, 89,575. 0.

2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh iNQIVIAUAI  ....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM «ooiooviiiiiiiiii 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0

Form 990 (2024)
432008 12-10-24
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Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL e D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
i) 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
§ b Membershipdues . 1b
3 ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
g d Related organizations 1d 220,004,
& e Government grants (contributions) | 1e
_5. f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included above | 1f 346,414,
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
3 h Total. Addlinesta-f ... ... ... 566,418,
Business Code
8|2
I b
b c
é d
S e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f .. . ...
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts)
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 RoOYyalties ... o
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses . |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincome or (I0SS) .........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
e and sales expenses 7b
§ ¢ Gainor(loss) ... 7c
& d Netgain or (I0SS) ...
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
Part IV, line18 . . 8a
b Less: direct expenses 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ....................
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . . 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities  .......................
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10a 562.
b Less:costofgoodssold 10b| 0.
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... 562. 562.
m Business Code
3., 11a
gd
50
] c
g . d Allotherrevenue .
= e Total. Addlines 11a-11d .. .. ...
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... 566,980, 0. 0. 562,

432009 12-10-24
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[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éfgenses Progragr?)service Managég)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...

7 Other salaries and wages 263,256, 195,954, 24,862, 42,440,

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits 51,693, 34,344, 9,102, 8,247.
10 Payrolltaxes 28,922, 15,821, 9,415, 3,686,
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

a Management 7,478, 7,728, -250,
b Legal 12,486, 12,486,
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying .. 420. 420.
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 5,786. 3,000. 3,007, -221.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 2,327. 218. 2,037, 72.
14 Information technology 102. 102.
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy ...
17  Travel 1,771, 1,771,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials __.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest .
21 Payments to affiliates . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 Insurance 6,796. 6,796.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a DEVELOPMENT 10,373, 1,882, 4,491, 4,000,
b ADVOCACY MATERIALS 2,550, 2,550,
c STAFF REIMBURSEMENT 220, 220,
d OTHER DUE TO 2 YEAR AUD 105, 105,
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 394,285, 263,908, 72,153, 58,224,
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here \:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 12-10-24 Form 990 (2024)
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[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 220,849.) 1 400,939.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 104,773, 2 104,807,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 11,078.( 3 6,291,
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@8 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or Use 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 4,468.| 9 12,663,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 14
15 15
16 341,168.| 16 524,700,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 5,435.] 17 17,026,
18  Grantspayable . 18
19  Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... 5,435.] 26 17,026.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& | 27 Net assets without donor restrictions ... 335,733, 27 507,674.
S 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 28
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here \:|
'-E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
2
2 [ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
=
2 |32 Totalnetassets orfund balances ... 335,733.] 32 507,674.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 341,168.] 33 524,700,
Form 990 (2024)
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Form 990 (2024) T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 12
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... |:|

566,980,
394,285,
172,695,
335,733,

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

INVESIMENt EXPENSES
Prior period adjustments
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

-754,

© O NO G~ ON =
© [0 (N[o |G|~ [WN (=

Y
o

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

COIUMN (B)) oo 10 507,674,
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e |:|

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? 3a X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
................................................ 3b
Form 990 (2024)

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

432012 12-10-24
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:igg LEA Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2024
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

HOON

(4]

00 00 O

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

[+

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d \:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv)Is the organization listed [ (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
o (described on lines 1-10 in your governing document? . R . R
organization ¢ . support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
above (see instructions)) Yes No
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 01-14-25 Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined4 ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEIre ... e \:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2024 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)) ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2024. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization \:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2023. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2024. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 3
Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 477,032, 1,155,743, 860,282, 275,537, 566,980, 3,335,574,

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the

organization’s tax-exempt purpose 5,209. 3,376. 56,921, 98,447, 0. 163,953.
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . 482,241, 1,159,119, 917,203, 373,984, 566,980, 3,499,527,
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons 6,396, 7,379. 13,775.
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year 0.
cAddlines7aand7b . .. .. . 6,396. 7,379. 13,775.
8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6. 3,485,752,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2020 (b) 2021 (c) 2022 (d) 2023 (e) 2024 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 482,241, 1,159,119, 917,203, 373,984, 566,980, 3,499,527,
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
cAddlines10aand10b . .. ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.) 482,241, 1,159,119, 917,203, 373,984, 566,980. 3,499,527,
14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
Check this DOX and SYOP NI ... e \:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2024 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 15 99.61 %
16 Public support percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... .. .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2024 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 .00 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2023 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2024. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ............................. \:|
432023 01-14-25 Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 4
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? [f

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? |f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 01-14-25 Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 5
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? /f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,

provide detail in PartVI. _ 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised., or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. _ _ _ 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c \:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental
entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No," provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in _Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

432025 01-14-25 17 Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 T1INTERNATIONAL USA

| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.

All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G [h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

)]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

o | |0 |T |

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

H

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N (o o

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

® [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

a[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

instructions).

\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

432026 01-14-25
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Page 7

| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

N[O [0 [bh [N

® [N (o |0 |~ |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(orovide details in Part V). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

©

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(i) (ii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions
Pre-2024

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2024

Distributable amount for 2024 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2024 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2024

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

From 2022

From 2023

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to under distributions of prior years

TKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Carryover from 2019 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2024 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2024 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2024, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2024. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2025. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

Excess from 2023

o | |0 |T |®

Excess from 2024

432027 01-14-25
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Schedule A (Form 990) 2024 T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 8

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

432028 01-14-25 Schedule A (Form 990) 2024
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34
** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

(Form 990) OMB No. 1545-0047

(Rev. December 2024) Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and Ill.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must
answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

LHA 423451 01-09-25



Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Page 2

Name of organization

T1INTERNATIONAL USA

Employer identification number

84-2544817

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 Person
Payroll
$ 150,000, Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 Person
Payroll
$ 25,000, Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Person
Payroll
$ 30,000, Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 Person
Payroll
$ 219,960, Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll
$ Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 01-09-25

10220411 131839 Al171618
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)

Page 3

Name of organization

T1INTERNATIONAL USA

Employer identification number

84-2544817

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) (©)
No.

L. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a) ©)
No.

L. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a) ©)
No.

L. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

a
r(lo) (b) (c) (d)

L. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

a
r(lo) (b) (c) (d)

. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

a
No. (b) © (d)

. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

423453 01-09-25

10220411 131839 Al171618
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number
T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817

Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year

from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;FOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
423454 01-09-25 Schedule B (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under Section 501(c) and Section 527
Department of the Treasury Complete if the organization is described below. Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then:
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and I-B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and I-C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then:
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then:
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part Il
Name of organization Employer identification number (EIN)
T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817
| Part I-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political campaign activity expenditures $

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

[Part1-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section4955 $
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4955 $
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? Yes No
da Was @ CorTeCtioN MY Yes No

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
| Part I-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities $
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
e T
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? |:| Yes No
5 Enter the names, addresses, and EINs of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization made payments. For each
organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political contributions received that were
promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC).
If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

exempt function activities $

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990) 2024
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Schedule C (Form 990) 2024 T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 2
Part II-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check |:| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check |:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limit.s on Lobbying Expenditure.s ) org(:Ai';Izlalt?c?n’ s (b) Aﬁl,{f:;g group
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying) . ... 79.

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) 3,416.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b) 3,495,
d Other exempt purpose expenditures 396,970,
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines icand1d) 400,465,
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns. 80,093,

IF the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b), is: THEN the lobbying nontaxable amount is:

not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f) 20,023,
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter-0- 0.
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- 0.

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? il |:| Yes |:| No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year
2021 2022 2023 2024 Total
(or fiscal year beginning in) (@) (b) () (d) (e)
2a_Lobbying nontaxable amount 143,912, 148,566, 91,701, 80,093, 464,272,

b Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, column(e)) 696,408,
c_Total lobbying expenditures 14,815, 8,974. 9,015. 3,495, 36,299.
d_Grassroots nontaxable amount 35,978. 37,142, 22,925. 20,025. 116,070.
e Grassroots ceiling amount

(150% of line 2d, column (e)) 174,105,
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures 10,524, 2,056. 108. 79. 12,767,

Schedule C (Form 990) 2024

432042 11-17-24
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Schedule C (Form 990) 2024 T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 3
Part II-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Media advertisements?
Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

>oQ - 0 o 0 T 9o

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
i Otheractivities?
j Total. Add lines 1c through 10
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to not be described in section 501(c)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d_If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? ...
Part lll-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? .. 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3

Part lll-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No;" OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments, and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid):

A CUIMENt YOar 2a
b CarryOVer frOM At YA 2b
c Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
eXPENdItUres NEXT YEAI? | e 4

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures. See instructions

[Part IV |  Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

432043 01-18-25 Schedule C (Form 990) 2024
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, OMB No. 15450047

(Rev. December 2024) Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. _

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

G A ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? e eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.. |:| Yes |:| No

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area

|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a 2c

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not

on a historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and SeCtion 170N @) B) )2 L Ives [INo
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X $
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 %
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
LHA 432051 01-02-25
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) TLINTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

BegiNNINg DalaNCe 1c
Additions during the year . 1d
Distributions during the year 1e
Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XUl ... ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0 Q 0

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance .. . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment %

b Permanent endowment %

¢ Term endowment %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

® o O T

-

organization by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated Organizations ? 3a(i)
(1) Related Organizations ? 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990. Part X, line 10¢. column (B oo 0.

Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) TLINTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 3
Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

A
(B)
©
D)

E

F

G

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—~
M~

—~
M~

I~

(= |

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))

Part IX | Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, COL (B)) ..o oo i oo

Part X | Other Liabilities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(

Federal income taxes

™

@

=

G

©

~
N

©

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

[©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, €Ol (B)) ..o

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ...
Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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Schedule D (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024) TLINTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 4
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 566,980.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries Of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) . 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3 566,980,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b . ... ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 4b
C Addlines 4aand Ab 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ liN€ 12.) <. wouuooiiiiee it 566,980.
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 394,284,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
¢ Otherlosses 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3 394,284,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... .. ... ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XU 4b
C Addlines 4aand Ab 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ N 18.) -« woewraiiiiiiiiii i 5 394,284,

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

T1INTERNATIONAL USA QUALIFIES AS A TAX-EXEMPT ORGANIZATION DESCRIBED IN

SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND SIMILAR STATUTES OF

MINNESOTA LAW, ACCORDINGLY, INCOME TAXES HAVE NOT BEEN RECORDED IN THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

THE ORGANIZATION HAS NOT TAKEN ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE

RECOGNITION UNDER APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE.

432054 01-02-25
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
(Rev. December 2024) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open t? Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICERS AND BOARD MEMBERS WILL BE PRESENTED WITH THE
FORM 990 FOR REVIEW AND QUESTIONS BEFORE IT IS FINALIZED., THE 990 WILL THEN
BE REPORTED ON DURING THE BOARD MEETING,

OMB No. 1545-0047

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICERS AND BOARD MEMBERS WILL BE PRESENTED WITH THE
FORM 990 FOR REVIEW AND QUESTIONS BEFORE IT IS FINALIZED, THE 990 WILL THEN
BE REPORTED ON DURING THE BOARD MEETING,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY COVERS ANY DIRECTOR,
PRINCIPAL OFFICER, OR MEMBER OF A COMMITTEE WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED
POWERS.

IN CONNECTION WITH ANY ACTUAL OR POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AN
INTERESTED PERSON MUST DISCLOSE THE EXISTENCE OF THE FINANCIAL INTEREST AND
BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCLOSE ALL MATERIAL FACTS TO THE DIRECTORS
AND MEMBERS OF COMMITTEES WITH GOVERNING BOARD DELEGATED POWERS CONSIDERING
THE PROPOSED TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT,

AFTER DISCLOSURE OF THE FINANCIAL INTEREST AND ALL MATERIAL FACTS, AND
AFTER ANY DISCUSSION WITH THE INTERESTED PERSON, HER OR SHE SHALL LEAVE THE
GOVERNING BOARD OR COMMITTEE MEETING WHILE THE DETERMINATION OF A CONFLICT
OF INTEREST IS DISCUSSED AND VOTED UPON, THE REMAINING BOARD OR COMMITTEE
MEMBERS SHALL DECIDE IF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS.

INDIVIDUALS DETERMINED TO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST MUST LEAVE THE
MEETING DURING THE DISCUSSION OF, AND THE VOTE ON, THE TRANSACTION OR
ARRANGEMENT INVOLVING THE POSSIBLE CONFLICT OF INTEREST,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

T1INTERNATIONAL USA UTILIZES A STANDARDIZED AND TRANSPARENT COMPENSATION
MODEL TO ASSESS FAIR COMPENSATION FOR ALL STAFF MEMBERS. THE SALARIES ARE
ASSESSED BY THE EMPLOYEE THEMSELVES, THE OPERATIONS MANAGER, AND THE
NATIONAL AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS. THE BOARD APPROVED THE OVERALL SALARY
MODEL AND APPROVES AND SETS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S SALARY, THE
COMPENSATION PROCESS HAS BEEN REVIEWED AND APPROVED IN 2022,

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:
MN,AL,AK,AR,CA,CO,CT, FL,6GA HI,IL KS,KY,MD,MA MI,MS,NV,NH,6NJ,6NM, 6NY, NC,6ND,OH
OR,PA,RI,SC,TN,UT, VA, WA, WV, WI

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE ON
THE T1INTERNATIONAL WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART IV, SECTION B, LINE 11B

THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICERS AND BOARD MEMBERS WILL BE PRESENTED WITH
THE FORM 990 FOR REVIEW AND QUESTIONS BEFORE IT IS FINALIZED., THE 990
WILL THEN BE REPORTED ON DURING THE BOARD MEETING.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) (Rev. 12-2024)
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)
(Rev. January 2025)

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

OMB No. 1545-0047
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
. . . . . Inspection
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
T1INTERNATIONAL USA

84-2544817
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity
Part Il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
Ely organizations during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f

. . .. . . . . Section(g1)2(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(©)3) Yes No
T1INTERNATIONAL
12 STRINGERS CLOSE DIABETES ADVOCACY AND
STROUD, UNITED KINGDOM GL5 3RB [EDUCATION UNITED KINGDOM N/A X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 1-2025)

LHA 432161 10-23-24
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34
84-2544817 Page 2

Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 1-2025) T1INTERNATIONAL USA
Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related

el UL organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) 0] (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d(';ri?;'le Direct controlling | Predominant income Share of total Share of Disproportionate Code V-UBI  [General orfPercentage
of related organization (state or entity (]retljatél(fi, unr{elated,d income end-of-year allocations? éet(r)nofugt qun cl:j)olx f;:?tige'p;g ownership
forei excluded from tax under assets i of Schedule :
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yed No

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust.
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) U
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512(b)(13)
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership | controlled
foreign or trust) assets entity”?
country) Yes | No
Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 1-2025)
35
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 1-2025) T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 3

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes [ No

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) ic | X
d Loans or loan guarantees 10 or for related OrganizatioN(S) 1d X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related OrganizatioN(S) 1e X
f Dividends from related OrQaniZatioN(S) 1f X
g Sale of @ssets 10 related OrQaNI Zat ON(S) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related OrganizatioN(S) 1h X
i Exchange of assets With related OrganizatioN(S) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related OrganizatioN(S) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organizatioN(S) 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) 1in X
o Sharing of paid employees With related OrganiZatioN(S) 10 X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(S) fOr @XPENSES 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(S) fOr @XPENSES 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property 10 related OrganizatioN(S) 1r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related OrganizatioN(S) ... ieiiiiiiiiiiiiiesieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieiieeiiiiiei.s 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) o (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1) TLINTERNATIONAL UK ENTITY c 219,958,

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

432163 10-23-24
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Docusign Envelope ID: 87CA2697-2384-4428-8D0A-5CAA0530AE34

Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 1-2025) T1INTERNATIONAL USA 84-2544817 Page 4
Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a) (b) (c) (d) A(reezH () (9) (h) 0] (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Pre(liom(ijnant irllcor(?e par(t)qeéri ge):c Share of Share of D\;gf:ﬁi{gr Code V-éJBI 2 General or|Percentage
i ; related, unrelated, 501(c Of- e [amount in box 20|managing ;
of entity (state or foreign exc(luded from tax under Lo s_% . total end-of-year allocations?|* of Schedule K-1 |partner? ownership
country) sections 512-514)  |yes| No income assets Yes|No| (Form 1065) |yes|No

Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 1-2025)
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Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 1-2025) T1INTERNATIONAL USA 842544817 Page 5
Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

432165 10-23-24 Schedule R (Form 990) (Rev. 1-2025)
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